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To: Diane Stoddard
Subject: RE: Commissioner evaluation criteria

From: Almon, Michael [mailto:paradigm@sunflower.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 12:00 PM

To: Mike Amyx

Cc: Diane Stoddard; Carter, Hugh; Constance, Dennis
Subject: Commissioner evaluation criteria

Mayor Amyx and Commissioners:
Thank you for your diligence in developing a fair method for choosing a replacement Commissioner. You're
correct in saying that Lawrence has a lot to be proud of.

I would like to echo the advice of former Commissioners, Hugh Carter and Dennis Constance, as well as Vice
Mayor Soden. It is very critical that you craft a list of evaluation criteria and core values by which all the
candidates will be judged. The public will want the assurance that both the advisory committee and the
Commission have clearly stated guidelines for narrowing the field and choosing the fifth Commissioner. These
criteria, of course, should be published.

I commend you, and thank you once again, Michael Almon
BCC: Soden, Boley, Herbert



